

## TAHOE PARK NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

For more information: www.tahoepark.org

Date of Meeting: August 8th, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.
Tahoe Colonial Collaborative 5959 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95820

- I. Call to order at 7:00 p.m.
  - a. Roll Call Present: Terrie Barron President, Patrick McDaniel Vice President, Jack Ringer Treasurer, Madelyn Kalstein Secretary, Isaac Gonzalez, Patrick McDaniel, Bill Motmans, Heather Olivares, Nancy Shinn, Monty Stowers
  - b. Not Present:
- II. Approval of Agenda- Approved.
- III. Approval of Minutes Approved.
- IV. President's Report July 16<sup>th</sup> cleanup with Winners Church and CouncilMembers Eric Guerra. July 21<sup>st</sup> meeting postponed decision until September 22<sup>nd</sup>. July 22<sup>nd</sup> Food Truck night we had the 50/50 raffle. Same night the neighborhood coalition with Colonial Heights. Terrie met with YMCA and August 26th is when the day camp ends. Will have a night with rivercats game for August 13<sup>th</sup>. September 10th 10:00 am 12:00 they will have a health fair at the YMCA. September 24<sup>th</sup> is their fundraiser. This is for adults to relive their camp days. There are great raffle prizes. There are live music and an auction. Sandy and Shea on 11<sup>th</sup> Avenue are giving a vacuum to the TCC. Eric is sponsoring Movie Night on September 23<sup>rd</sup>. He is requesting help with Popcorn after the food event needed. August 21<sup>st</sup> is our Concert in the Park. At our September meeting we will have Justice for Neighbors and the Police Department here at the meeting.
- V. Treasurer's Report Total balance is \$9,827.95, Scholarship set aside is \$4,500.00 for 2016 participants. The balance for everything else is \$4,899.25.
- VI. Committee Reports
  - a. Scholarship Nothing to report.
  - b. Newsletter Nothing to report.
  - c. Garden Nothing to report
  - d. Concert in the Park \$500.00 from Bacon and Butter and \$25.00 gift certificate from Three Sisters.

- e. Beautification Committee United Way clean up event for October 8<sup>th</sup> and we will provide lunch. We will provide \$200.00 and United Way will provide \$250.00 towards lunch.
- f. Land Use Committee Hearing on July 21<sup>st</sup> and it was three hours in length. The Planning Commission put off making a decision about the SPC until September 22<sup>nd</sup>. There was an attempt to carve out the spot for the 7-11 from the SPD. That didn't go through. Further discussion will happen at future land use committee meetings. Please let Eric and Jay know what your thoughts on the proposed SPD meeting. Foundation on redding will be opening this month. We asked for Broadway to Redding and the curb has been done. Marjorie Way project is going to be a dead end. Industrial Kitchen RFP for potential district land swaps. Isaac will pass any knowledge he gets to the LUC in August. In August LUC will be meeting with Walk Sacramento/the Councilmember walk on Broadway to determine what the priorities are on Broadway.

## VII. Unfinished Business -

- a. Cars 2000 Isaac got a donation of \$500.00 for our Scholarship fund. Voted to make them an honorary sponsor of our Scholarship fund.
- VIII. Guest Presentations None
- IX. Member Comment
  - a. Rich Valasquez Arden Fair. Stop at Guest Services to log your receipts to get money for the school. Don't forget about the e-waste program the raises money for the school.
  - b. <a href="mailto:acabrera@cityofsacramento.org">acabrera@cityofsacramento.org</a> to connect with the Councill members office if you have questions, comments or concerns.
  - c. Banners for Concert in the Park? Isaac picked up to get updated.
  - d. VFW will have a motorcycle run this weekend.
  - e. September 10<sup>th</sup> is the Summer Bash at the VFW.
  - f. What is the neighborhood coalition. Colonial Heights, Oak Park, Tahoe Park, Elmhurst all invited to our next neighborhood association meeting to learn about Justice for Neighborhoods. We want board members to attend other board members meetings. Members invite other members on boards. The coalition meets at the Colonial Heights Library.
  - g. Sac Metro Cable Please google and find more information.
  - h. Anti-Drug coalition
  - i. 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue and Stockton Blvd. Monty has connected with Eric's office about the no left turn issue. The LUC will look into it and report back to us. Maggie let us know that there are many solutions from her experience on working on transportation planning.
  - j. Code Enforcement Committee suggested.
- X. Adjournment at 8:00 pm.
- XI. Next meeting will be September 12th, 2016 meeting @ 7:00 p.m. Minutes prepared by Madelyn Kalstein